



CLIMATE CHANGE WORKING GROUP (HPBC)

Meeting: Tuesday, 1 October 2024 at 6.30 pm in

Present: Councillor A McKeown (Chair)

Councillors P Bell, A Benham, J Collins, D Elliott-Starkey, S Evans, L Grooby, I Huddleston, P Inman, P Reddy, G Scott and J Todd

In Attendance: Councillor(s) A Barrow

25/1 RECORDING ANNOUNCEMENT

(Agenda Item 1)

The Chair confirmed that the meeting was being broadcast live to the internet via the Council's website and was capable of repeated viewing. The images and sound recording may be used for training purposes within the Council. All were asked to keep to the speaking guidelines which were outlined. Any views expressed by any speakers in the meeting are the speaker's own and do not necessarily reflect the view of High Peak Borough Council.

25/2 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

(Agenda Item 2)

There were none.

25/3 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

(Agenda Item 3)

There were no declarations of interest.

25/4 MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING

(Agenda Item 4)

RESOLVED:

That the minutes of the meeting held on 16 July 2024 be approved as a correct record.

25/5 AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT PLAN - PRESENTATION (DAN MCCRORY)

(Agenda Item 5)

Members received a presentation on Air Quality which included the key areas;

- What causes it?
- Why is it harmful?

- What can we do about it?
- Key priorities and action plan.

Members thanked Officers for a detailed presentation. Discussions took place concerning education in schools for children and parents, using the detailed statistics with other agencies, the accuracy and use of passive monitoring equipment and the use of trees.

RESOLVED:
That the presentation be received.

25/6 COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT DAY (VERBAL)
(Agenda Item 6)

Members received a verbal update on the Community Engagement Day which would take place on 22nd October 2024 at New Mills Town Hall. The purpose of the day is to upskill and empower projects within the community.

Members discussed the format of the day, how to reach out to other groups, and were asked to contact Officers with any suggestions.

RESOLVED:
That the update be received.

25/7 PLAN FOR NATURE CONSULTATION (VERBAL)
(Agenda Item 7)

Members received a verbal update following the end of the public consultation. Based on the feedback received Derbyshire Wildlife Trust would complete the update and prepare a final report ready for The Executive committee.

Members discussed the use of trees as part of the plan and the consideration for ensuring that all areas were looked at.

RESOLVED:
That the update be received.

25/8 BIODIVERSITY TRAINING (VERBAL)
(Agenda Item 8)

Members were reminded of the Bio Diversity training available to them.

RESOLVED:
That the training link be resent to all members.

25/9 WORK PROGRAMME
(Agenda Item 9)

Members suggested that the following were added to the work programme;

- Recommendations from the Annual Report
- Community Engagement Day update

- Representatives from Tarmac be invited to discuss their Carbon Capture operations.

RESOLVED:

That the work programme be noted.

The meeting concluded at 7.45 pm

CHAIRMAN